
From: Kaehler, Gretchen
To: Mead, Jared
Cc: Teigen, Tom; ken.klein@snoco.org; Swan, Sharon
Subject: Re: Cheri Ryan Appointment to Snohomish County Historical Commission
Date: Monday, June 13, 2022 10:28:00 AM
Attachments: Cheri Ryan App.pdf

Good Morning Councilman Mead,
 
We have received the above application for Cheri Ryan for the Snohomish County Historical
Commission.  We have an at-large opening in your district.  She has attended commission meetings,
which are public, and the rest of the commissioner like her and appreciate her experience and
knowledge.  Before we take an official vote we would like to get your approval and comments.  We
realize her appointment has to go through the council process but before we vote we would like to
make sure you would not have any concerns.  You make be familiar with her already.  She is very
active in the Lynnwood historical community and a member of LOSCHO, the League of Snohomish
County Historical Organizations.  We feel that she would be a very valuable addition to the
commission. 
 
 
Thank you for your time and I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Gretchen
 
Gretchen Kaehler
Snohomish County Archaeologist/CLG Coordinator
Department of Conservation and Natural Resources
425-388-3432 (o) and 425-359-1504 (mobile)
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